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June 4, 2021 

  
 
Darryl Rutherford 
3420 Byron Rd. 
Helena, MT 59602 
 
 

Subject: Complaint received June 3, 2021; Rutherford v. 
Beaver, COPP-2021-CFP-015 

 

Darryl, 

 

Your complaint alleging violation of Montana laws governing the reporting 
of certain campaign finance and practices information related to Montana 
elections appears to conform to the requirements of 44.11.106 ARM. A copy of the 
complaint will be sent to the respondent listed above.  

If upon further examination a complaint is dismissed based on one or more 
of the deficiencies described in that rule, you will be notified, and the basis for the 
dismissal will be explained. If an investigation is conducted, a summary of facts 
and statement of findings will be prepared and a copy will be sent to you.  

Please note that the COPP will only be considering the allegation that 
candidate Beaver failed to timely file his candidate registration with the COPP for 
election year 2021. All other allegations presented in your complaint will be 
dismissed by the COPP for the reasons outline below: 

• Alleged violations that occurred in election years 2003, 2006, 2012, 
and 2015 exceed the time period school election candidates are 
required to preserve campaign records under Mont. Code Ann. §13-
37-208(3), and therefore exceed the relevant statute of limitations.  

• Candidate Beaver filed a hard copy (paper) C-1A Statement of 
Candidate as a candidate for election in a school election with the 
COPP in election year 2018. Candidates for election to a school 
position were not required to electronically file their Statement of 
Candidate in election year 2018. As a convenience, I have attached a 
copy of that 2018 Statement of Candidate as received by the COPP 
with this letter.  

 



 

 

• The allegation that candidate Beaver has not disclosed “ANY financial 
dealings for running since 2003” is so expansive as to be frivolous. 
Candidate Beaver filed as a B box candidate in both election years 
2018 and 2021, certifying that his combined contributions received 
and expenditures made would not exceed $500.00. Your complaint 
does not provide any evidence or point to any specific campaign 
activity disputing the appropriateness of candidate Beaver’s filing as 
a B box candidate. B box candidates are not required to file finance 
reports with the COPP under 44.11.304, Administrative Rules of 
Montana. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 
Jeffrey A. Mangan 
Commissioner of Political Practices 
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